ANKIT SRIVASTAVA

GRAPHIC DESIGNER



ABOUT ME

I'm a Graphic Designer based in Gurgaon (India). I never stop searching for new styles and new forms of self-expression while improving my skills. I have always had a detailed eye for design and it translates into my work. I love adventures and travelling, making experiences and being constantly inspired by new things.











ADDRESS Gurugram, Delhi

PHONE

9716712499 / 9968770160

EMAIL

professionalsrivastava@gmail.com

WEBSITE

www.ankit.mapatre.com

EXPERIENCE

2018 to 2019

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Unibiz tec - Gurugram

Branding, Logo Creation, Social Media Images, Banners, Posters

2017 to 2018

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Berger Paints- Okhla Delhi

Color Stategy, Print media, Social Media Images, Baners Poster

DESIGN	68%
CREATIVITY	90%
CONCEPTUAL DESIGN	70%
RESEARCH	80%
INTERNET	70%
WORDPRESS	80%

EDUCATION

2015 to 2017

MASTERS IN COMPUTER Ignou- New Delhi

2012 to 2015

BACHELOR IN COMPUTER Ignou- New Delhi









